' Case: 14-1888  Document:50-2  Filed: 06/19/2014  Pages: 266 (114 of 268)

STATE OF WISCONSIN.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
I3, VANHOLLEN 114 Bask; State Crpltod
ATTORNEY GENERAL = . , B0, Box 1857 .

s ' Mindisew, \¥T 53707-7857

eEan N B Yot 608/266-1221
3D=pnl:"r Affm'nq Geau' TTY 1-800-947-3528
${e\=é1m Mty El
,Extcuuva.i\snsmnb EER

'su_,u-f

May 31, 2013

(ittna, Ot Dmtreet Mty
TotfrowAedene, VW B2233,

Mr, Joka T, Chisholm

Distriet Attorney, Milwankee County
821 West State Street; Room 405
Milwaukee, WI 53233

RE: Request for Assistance Relating To Campaign Finance Investigation

Dear Distyict Attorney Chisholm;

Barlier this year, we met with you at your rsquest to disouss the developments in a Jobn
Doe investigation relating to potentlal campaign finanoe violations involving campaign
coordipation (and thus the possibifity that at least one non-candidate comnittee sud possibly
Friends af Scott Walker filed false reports with the Government Acconntabitity Board), Deputy
District Attorney Kent Loven, Deputy Atiorney General Kevin St, Joln, and DCI Adminfstrator
Dawvid Matthews also attended that meetlng. You were concerned that the imvestigation was
lesding to subjects outside of your office’s prosecutarial farisdietion, and thus were seeking the
gssistance of the Department of Justise.

For the following reasons, we dectine assistance at this time,

First, I am concerned about potential conflicts of interests that arise by virtue of our
ongolng representation of Scott Waker in his official capacity as Governor, I have previcusly
stated the basls of my concern in & December 3, 2010 correspondence relating to a prior
investipation, and those concerns do not need to be repeated in detail hers, While if is not clear
that this investigation will indicate that Governor Walker hag violated any Wisconsin lavs, it is
yeasonably foreseeable thet this may bs a subject of the investigation. When lewyers have
confliofs, olient cenfidence that the lawyer 15 asting in their interest can erode and clents will be
less willing to shars information that is essential to providing sound legal advice.

Second, evexn in the absence of & frue conflict by virtue of my representation of Governor
Walker in his official capucily, I am concerned about the perception that my office can not act
impartiatly, thus undermining public confidencs in the nvestipation as a whols, particularly if
‘he investigation does not result in an enforcement action. These perceptions may arlse because
of the general govermmental relationship between the Adminlsiration and the Department of




\d

' Case: 14-1888  Document: 50-2 Filed: 06/19/2014  Pages: 266

M. John T. Chisholm
Page {2

Justice or beeause of my personal relationship with the Governor,

1 know that you appreciate this concern, Il fhe past, you have requested ty office review
oriminal complaints that were related to actions By the Milwaukee County Executive i his
personal capacity and criminal complaints involving the conduct of a former state representative

with whom you Were peétsohally acquainted,

Third, beyond my telationship with the govermor, this- investigation iy likely to Involve
subjeots who are politieslly involved on the conservetive side of the politinal spectrum. At this
point, 1 do not know all of the potential witnesses -and subjects (and these will only be known
with further investigation), bt suffice it to say; this i5 s campaign finance investigation and there
are a finite numbar of conservative-minded political activists, campraign opm’cwcs, and mmajor
donors in Wisconsin, Therefors, 1t is reasonable to foresee that if this investigation develpps
further, it could involve additional individuals with whom Lor my carapaiga have had significant
personal or busiress relationships, This may eéxacerbate any publis peroeption that my office’s
involvement i an investigation would be biaséd;

To be sure, the statutory responsibilitles of my office, which include both the legal

represenfation of government offipials and the enforcement of certain Jaws against all individuals
and entitles (including govermnent officlals), by their neture, oreate the potential for conflicts. In
certain cases, the rules of professional comdyot might siot be strietly applied in order to
accommodate statutory comruands, See e.g, SCR Chapter 20, Preamble [18]. In some casss,
conflict sereens might be estgblishéd to minimize the potentiel for conflict,

This is not 2 mattes, however, where such devices should be employed, sven if they could
be employed effectively, This i3 becauss there i no necessity, at this time, for my office’s
mvolvement because there are other state offivlals who have egual or greater jurisdictiomal
authority without the potentinl disabilities I have mentioned,, The Government Accountability
Board has statewlde jurisdiction to nvestigate campaign finanoe violations, which mey be eivil
or criminal jn natiire, Thus, thess is no jerisdictional necessity {o involve my office, Should the
Government Acaountabﬂ[ty Board, after investigation, belisve these sstters are appropriate for
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sivil-er Jforcmenf“fheyﬁave-the-mmtmy*ﬁnmw 10 BFoceed,.  Showd the Caveraneat
Accountability Board delerming, after mvestrganon, that crimingl enforcement is appropuiate,
they may refer the mufferts thie- BPPFOPJ:IEtG district ‘attorgey, Dnly if that district attorney and e
second district attGydey: deslines 1o proseeute wonld my sffine Kave prosecutorial authority, See
generally Wis. Stat §3 05{2m);

In many respecis, the Government Aceountability Board as a lead Investigator and first
declsionmaker is preferable.in this specific confext, Fist, fhe potential violaflons fnvolve
statutes that the Gavergment Accountsbility. Boérd administers, The-$pecificarea of vampaigy
finence law that may be spplicable 1 {hi¥ cagt, coardgzaiter:, & ok &- madc‘l of stanitory
precision or consistency, Compare Wi Sfif. §II Oﬁfﬂta) (spaclfymu natirre: of pgth’ of
independent expenditures to inelnde np “opoperstion, or copsullation” with the Suppeitsd
vandidate) with Wis, Stat. § 11.06(4)(a),(d) {(raquiting: & candidate Stenkll B Sdieet™ d
coniribution tfo he reportable), The Government Accountabﬂ:ty Board’s prior mvolvemcnt
administering and advising on these statutes inorenses the likeelibood that they will be applied in
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this case in a mannér consisteat vith prior ihterpratations, Second, this experience will better
inform the dxscrenonary determination of whether or ot the oivil er criminal cnfotoement 1s
BppIOpr. iate. Third, as & non-partisan entity, the Government Acoountabﬂﬁy Board’s

vestigation may inspire more publio confidence than an investigation led by partisan-elected

offipials.

: This approach.has precedent: Previusly, my office made an initlal inquiry futo the
actions of a high ranking Wisconsin goveriment offfcfal refating to a potential violation of laws ’
that the Government Accountability Board admmsfcfs and efifoross, The information was
shared with the Government Acootntahility Board and we determined it was appropriate for the
Government Aceotntability Board fo ¢onduct further Inquiry while my offioe stepped back due
fo considerations similar to those expressed in this ltter.

¥ $ - * * %

The decision to decline to be involved at {his fime is based upon the speoifie ficts and
c:rcumstances that have. been progented to e, Unilike many, eiroumstanpes involying
investigation of potential criminal activity that transcends mulnple jurisdiéfions, here there is 2
oapable agency” with equal statewide: Jurisdiotion, meaning that my decision to decline
participation: will not undetring the-state’s ability. 16 enforoe the law, Moreovm there 1s 1o
indication thaf there i3 4 puhliu safety threat, ar thet theré wre ongoing violations of the publie
trugt, — Hibtors thit. cumd ffﬁg‘fﬁ‘ fbrforcq Jﬁuluphcaﬂgn. In summaty, there is no pecsssity for. the:
Departmsnt - eXereise 3 nniy where the exceraise of that apthority could also

disable fhe Ucpartmenb.sabihty L ftaother- dutieg and responsibilities. :

Moreavers, this declsion is made repognizing that conflict and impartiality tssues are
stressed within the context of the dynamic neture of a ‘campaign financing investigation that
gonld foreseerbly involve individuals with whom I have relationghips = individuals whose
involvement may: very well depend on the dlsclatmna:y dccisionmakmg ofmvastlgators. Shoujd
the- mvesngatlon develop into & moré cencrete form and potentially require the Depaiment of
Justmr: exerolsa of a different quty or power we w111 revmﬂ: the appmpnatencss of pur
Valvmanmﬂwmm%mheﬂﬁlﬂﬁﬁﬁm e¢ GOty probo-led 10 particuldT Criiinal

prosecutions that my office supperted in the appellate courts,

Please contact me with any questions concerning this matter or if farther explanation is
required.

Smaereiy,

J.B. Van Hollen
Attorney General
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Co:  Kent Lovers, Deputy Distriof Attorney
Kevin St, John, Deputy Attormey General
David Matthews, DCI Administrator
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